FW: Loads Cancelled

|}© ‘ ) Reply ‘ 4 Reply Al

Donovan Magee

[ > roars | (][]

To © Celeste Wiggins

© ¢ O Ephraim Pekane; O Ryan Raman; O Thomas Makubo

(@) This message was sent with High importance.

Will do, thank you.

Start your reply all with: [ Will do. ] [ Will do, thanks! @ Feedback

From: Marvin Fredericks <mfredericks@Transnova.co.za>

Sent: Saturday, 15 March 2025 11:21

To: Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Ephraim Pekane <ephraim@Irsa.co.za>; Xolani Nkosi <xolani@Irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Ryan Raman <ryanr@Irsa.co.za>; Lodewyk De Wet <Lodewyk.dewet@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Denzil Naicker <DenzilN@Transnova.co.za>; Chezlin Stevens <cstevens@Transnova.co.za>; Verend Singh <vsingh@Transnova.co.za>

Subject: Loads Cancelled

Importance: High

Good day Donovan,

Please note the below loads with OPSI’s has been cancelled.

Carrier Status Reference Nu... Unique # Origin Planned ... )  Destination Plann... Origin Name Origin City Destination Name Destinatior

LRPD ACCEPTED 64081285 41259546 17/03/2025 00:00 17/03/2025 08:00 SEDIBENG BREWERY KLIPRIVIER MODEL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS MEYERTON

LRPD ACCEPTED 64081592 86807359 17/03/2025 08:00 17/03/2025 00:00 MODEL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS MEYERTON SEDIBENG BREWERY KUIPRIVIER

LRPD ACCEPTED 64081288 41259547 18/03/2025 00:00 18/03/2025 08:00 SEDIBENG BREWERY KLIPRIVIER MODEL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS MEYERTON

LRPD ACCEPTED 64081594 86807360 18/03/2025 08:00 18/03/2025 00:00 MODEL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS MEYERTON SEDIBENG BREWERY KUIPRIVIER
Regards

Marvin Fredericks

Mobile +27 66 427 5809
Office
Email  mfredericks@Transnova.co.za
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